AIRDS COTTAGE

Pt. Por 67 and Pt. Portion 74 Parish of St Peter,
No. 318 Queen Street, Campbelltown
Built c. 1826-1840's
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HISTORY AND DESCRIPTION:

This Building would date back to the 1840’s if not earlier. It was an early inn
building known as “The Farriers Arms” and is located at the crossing of
Fisher’'s Ghost Creek.

With its picketed verandah, its shutters and small paned windows and colonial
silhouette, this building is unmistakably early in character.

One source suggests that the building was used as an old grog shop in 1826.

CONDITION AND USE:

Now used by the Airds Arts and Crafts Society as a shop. The building is
owned by Campbelltown City Council.

HERITAGE SIGNIFICANCE:
e A distinctively early building on a key site in Campbelltown.

e The building has historic, architectural, aesthetic and group
Significance.

HERITAGE LISTING:

LOCAL: LEP 2002

STATE: Proudfoot: Index No. 83, Category 1 (Key Building)
Macarthur Regional Heritage Study: Map 5, No. 169
National Trust (NSW): Classified
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